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Dear Mr. Stevenson:

Enclosed is our advertisement that will be printed on the
Op-Ed page of The New York Times on Wednesday, October 26th.

As also discussed with you, as well as previously with
Warren, please include a sentence in the article--in addition to
"we can't both be right..." that, at every turn, we have eagerly
offered the underlying disciplinary files so that the truth can
be established and the guilty parties brought to justice.

As set forth in my mother's February 6, 1994 letter to
Attorney General, those files provide "prima facie, if not
conclusive, evidence" of criminal conduct by the Appellate
Division, Second Department and its at-will appointee, Gary
Casella.

(note: I am enclosing the last pages of my April 5th and
September 22nd correspondence with Warren as illustrative of our
repeated proffer of "all the evidentiary documentation that we
have readily available to us in our files".)

Thank you.
Yours for a quality judiciary,
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